(co. >co)

Mid-Continent Region Conoco Inc.

Exploration/Production 10 Desta Drive, Suite 100W
Midiand, TX 79705-4500
(915) 686-5400

January 4, 2000

Mr. Michael Stogner A9 P - (% 3
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

2040 Pacheco

Santa Fe, NM 87504

RE:  Application for Non-Standard Proration Unit
Eumont Yates Seven Rvrs Queen (Pro Gas) 76480
SEMU # 16
APl # 30-025-07863
Section 30, T-20-S, R-38-E, F
1880’ FNL & 1980° FWL
Lea County, NM

Dear Mr. Stogner,

Conoco Inc. respectfully requests your approval of this administrative application for a
non-standard proration order for the SEMU #16. Conoco would like to re-complete this
well as soon as possible to the Eumont and put it in the Eumont Yates Seven Rvrs
Queen (Fro Gas) 76480 pool. According to the special pool rules an acreage dedication
of 480 acres puts this well at a standard location. The Eumont pool requires 640 acres

and Conoco would like to dedicate only the N 2, and the N ¥z of the S 2 of Section 30,
420 acres.

Conoco is the only offset operator that could be affected by this request.

In order to prevent waste and to exercise Conoco's correlative rights in Section 30, we
respectfully request your approval of this application.

if you have any further questions regarding this application please contact me at (815)
686-5798.

Regulatory Agent — Conoco, Inc.

Cc: NM Oil Conservation Division - Hobbs



